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CORRESPONDENCE\MEMORANDUM STATE OF WISCONSIN

Department of Administration

Date: January 24, 2003 6& O L+5 L

To: Steve Miller
Legislative Reference Bureau

From: Joshua Hummert
Executive Policy and Budget Analyst

Subject: Department of Workforce Development; Apprenticeship programs
Transfer funding for apprenticeship programs from general program revenue to

federal revenue. Transfer 15.0 FTE and the incumbents from the appropriation
under s.20.445(1)(a) to s.20.445(1)(n).

If the drafter has any questions, please call me at 4-8259.



&

Malaise, Gordon

From: Hummert, Joshua

Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2003 2:54 PM
To: Malaise, Gordon
Subject: Cancelled apprenticeship draft

Gordon, | submitted an draft earlier to transfer the apprenticeship program from GPR funding to PRF funding
(unemployment insurance Reed Act funds) in 5.20.445(1). | was informed, however, that no statutory or non-statutory
language was required to switch funding sources. DWD, just sent me an e-mail with the requirements for Reed Act
appropriations. According to them the language for 108.161 should do the following:

1. A state's appropriation authorizing the use of Reed Act must (a) limit the use of funds appropriated exclusively to
administrative expenses for the Employment Security program and (b) specify the purpose for which the funds are
appropriated and the amount appropriated for each purpose.

If the purpose is to use the Reed Act Funds for the Apprenticeship program, we need to state a purpose such as the
following: “To provide DWD with the staff necessary to perform promotional, developmental and coordinating activities to
increase apprenticeship sponsors and apprenticeships in high skilled and demand occupations”.

The quoted language is what we presented to the US Department of Labor when they questioned our past use of Reed
Act funds for two apprenticeship positions.

2. The appropriation must direct the Unemployment Fund's treasurer to transfer the appropriate amounts to the
Administrative account only as and to the extent that they are currently needed for such expenditures.

3. The appropriation must clearly state that the funds are not available for obligation after the two-year period. The two
year period begins on the date the appropriation becomes law.

4. The appropriation must limit the total amount which may be obligated during any fiscal year to the aggregate of all
amounts credited under the Reed Act distribution.

It appears to me that s.108.161 already meets the criteria under items 2-4, but would it be possible to reactivate the
apprenticeship draft to include language similar to what DWD proprosed under item 1, " To provide DWD with the staff
necessary to perform promotional, developmental and coordinating activities to increase apprenticeship sponsors and
apprenticeships in high skilled and demand occupations”,

Thanks,
Josh
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2003-2004 DRAFTING INSERT LRB-1939/1ins2
FROM THE JTK.......:...
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

g hwg EMPLoYMenNT

Currently, DWD performs promotional, developmental/\ and coordlnatlng
activities ¥ithxespeet to increase apprenticeship sponsors and apprentlces in high
skilled and demand occupations. Currently, these activities are financed primarily

- from general purpose revenue.

This bill permits these activities to be ﬁnanced from the unemployment reserve
. The change potentlally educes—mone otherwiscTvareble

ap en : pnafits—-and-or increases the liability of employers to
eneﬁts through contmbutlons (taxes).

hey information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

SECTION 1. 20.445 (1) (n) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.445 (1) (n) Unemployment administration; federal moneys. All federal
moneys received for the employment service under s. 106.09 (4) to (6), for the
administration of unemployment insurance or for the performance of the

jué(ﬁ‘,I oF b, 06 au
department’s functions under Xch. 108, and for its other efforts to regularize

employment, except moneys appropriated under par. (nc), to pay the compensation
and expenses of appeal tribunals and of councils and to pay allowances stimulating
education during unemployment, to be used for such purposes except as provided in
s. 108.161 (3e), and to transfer to the appropriation account under par. (nb) an
amount determined by the treasurer of the unemployment reserve fund not

exceeding the lesser of the amount specified in s. 108.161 (4) (d) or the amounts in

the schedule under par. (nb), and to transfer to the appropriation account under par.
v
(nd) an amount determined by the trea.%{lrer of the unemployment reserve fund not

v
exceeding the lesser of the amount specified in s. 108.161 (4) (d) or the amounts in
the schedule under par sn\({!.

History: 1971 c. 125 ss. 156, 522 (1); 1971 c. 211, 215; 1971 ¢. 228 5. 44; 1971 c. 259; 1973 c. 90, 180, 243, 333; 1975 c. 39, 147, 224, 274, 344; 1975 c. 404 ss. 3, 10 (1);
1975 ¢. 405 ss. 3, 11 (1); 1977 c. 29, 48, 203, 418; 1979 c. 34 s5. 512 to 522, 2102 (25) (a); 1979 c. 189, 221, 309; 1979 c. 329 5. 25 (1); 1979 c. 350 ss. 3, 27 (6); 1979 c. 353,
355; 1981 c. 20, 36, 92, 93, 317, 325, 364; 1983 a. 8; 1983 a. 27 s5. 411 to 425; 1983 a. 98 ss. 1, 31; 1983 a. 192, 384, 388, 410; 1985 a. 17, 29, 153, 313, 332; 1987 a. 27; 1987
a. 38 ss.2 to 4, 136; 1987 a. 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 4, 64, 77, 254, 284, 359; 1991 a. 39 ss. 372¢, 5451, 545t, 545v, 547, 548, 548g, 548m, 549, 549b, 549g, 549p; 1991 a. 85,
89, 269, 315; 1993 a. 16, 126, 243, 437, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 772mm, 772mn, 7762 to 778b, 778L, 778n, 778q, 778y, 778z to 780m, 781m to 782p, 782u, 841, 842, 849, 850,
854, 855, 858c, 873 to 876, 878, 880, 890 to 896, 962 to 1014c, 9126 (19), 9130 (4); 1995 a. 113 5. 2t; 1995 a. 117, 201, 216, 225, 289; 1995 a. 404 s5. 4, 6 to 8, 10 to 17; 1997
a.3;1997 a. 27 ss. 610 to 642m, 722; 1997 a. 35, 38, 39, 105, 112, 191, 235, 236, 237, 252; 1999 a. 9 ss. 270, 458 to 478; 1999 a, 15, 32; 2001 a. 16, 35, 43, 104, 109.

SECTION 2. 20;145 (1) (nd) of the statutes is created to read:

20.445 (1) (nd) Unemployment insurance administration; apprenticeship.
From the moneys received from the federal government under section 903 of the
federal Social Security Act, as amended, the amounts in the schedule, as authorized
by the governor under s. 16.54/,' to be used for administration by the department of

v
apprenticeship programs under subch. {of ch. 106. All moneys transferred from par.



-9 LRB-1939/1ins2

v/

(n) for this purpose shall be credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding
s. 20.001 (3) (a), the treasurer of the unemployment reserve fund shall transfer any
unencumbered balance in this appropriation account that is not needed or available
to carry out the purpose of this appropriation to the appropriation account under par.
(n‘i No moneys may be expended from this appropriation unless the treasurer of the
unemployment reserve fund determines that such expenditure is currently needed

for the purpose specified in this parag{aph.

«*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be M
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 3. 108.161 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

108.161 (3) Consistently with this chapter and said section 903, such moneys
shall be used solely for benefits or employment security administration by the
department, including unemployment insurance, employment service,

apprenticeship programs, and related statistical operations.

History: 1971 c. 259; 1983 a. 8, 27; 1985 a. 29; 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 492; 1995 a. 225; 1997 a. 39; 1999 a. 15; 2001 a. 43,

SECTION 4. 108.161 (4) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
108.161 (4) (c) Specifying that the appropriated amounts are available for

obligation solely within the 2 years beginning on the appropriation law’s date of

/
enactment. This paragraph does not apply to the appropriation under s. 20.445 (1)
(nd).

History: 1971 c. 259; 1983 a. 8, 27; 1985 a. 29; 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 492; 1995 a. 225; 1997 a. 39; 1999 a. 15; 2001 a. 43.

SECTION 5. 108.162 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
108.162(3) The amount obligated under this section during any fiscal year may
not exceed the aggregate of all amounts credited under s. 108.161 (1), including

amounts credited under s. 108.161 (8), reduced by the amount obligated under s.
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20.445 (1) (nb) and (nd) and further reduced at the time of any obligation by the sum

of the moneys obligated and charged against any of the amounts thus credited.

History: 1985 a. 29 ss. 490, 1674; 1991 a. 39; 1997 a. 39.
(END)
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DOA.:......Hummert — Funding of apprenticeship program from UI Reed Act

moneys

FoRr 2003-05 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act / relating to: financing of staff support for state apprenticeship

programs and making appropriations.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

EMPLOYMENT

Currently, DWD performs promotional, developmental, and coordinating
activities to increase apprenticeship sponsors and apprentices in high skilled and
demand occupations. Currently, these activities are financed primarily from general
purpose revenue. '

This bill permits these activities to be financed from the unemployment reserve
fund, which is used to pay unemployment insurance benefits. The change potentially
increases the liability of employers to finance those benefits through contributions
(taxes). :

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

——SECTION 1. 20445-(1)-tr)-of the Statutes is amended toreadi—m.

2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRB—1939/1*y
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SECTION 2

unemployment reserve fund determines that such expenditure is currently needed
for the purpose specified in this paragraph.

»xNOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
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

SECTION 4. 108.161 (4) (c) of the statuteé is amended to read:

108.161 (4) (c) Specifyihg that the appropriated amounts are available for
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

108.162 (8) The amount obligated under this section during any fiscal year may
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



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-1939/2dn
FROM THE JT
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Josh Hummert:

This draft reconciles LRB—-1264/1 and LRB-1939/1. Both LRB-1264 and LRB-1930
should continue to appear in the compiled bill.

Jeffery T. Kuesel
Managing Attorney
Phone: (608) 266—6778
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February 5, 2003

Josh Hummert:

This draft reconciles LRB-1264/1 and LRB-1939/1. Both LRB-1264 and LRB-1930
should continue to appear in the compiled bill.

Jeffery T. Kuesel
Managing Attorney
Phone: (608) 266—6778
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DOA:...... Hummert — Funding of apprenticeship program from UI Reed Act

moneys

FoRr 2003-05 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: financing of staff support for state apprenticeship

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
purpose revenue.

This bill permits these activities to be financed from the unemployment reserve
fund, which is used to pay unemployment insurance benefits. The change potentially
increases the liability of employers to finance those benefits through contributions
(taxes).

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.445 (1) (nd) of the statutes is created to read:
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SECTION 1
20.445 (1) (nd) Unemployment insurance administration; apprenticeship.
From the moneys received from the federal government under section 903 of the
federal Social Security Act, as amended, the amounts in the schedule, as authorized
by the governor under s. 16.54, to be used for administration by the department of
apprenticeship programs under subch. I of ch. 106. All moneys transferred from par.
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
(n). No moneys may be expended from this appropriation unless the treasurer of the
unemployment reserve fund determines that such expenditure is currently needed
for the purpose specified in this paragraph.

*+*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 108.161 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

108.161 (3) Consistently with this chapter and said section 903, such moneys
shall be used solely for benefits or employment seéurity administration by the |
department, including unemployment insurance, employment service,
apprenticeship programs, and related statistical operations.

SECTION 3. 108.161 (4) (¢) of the statutes is amended to read:

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

SECTION 4. 108.162 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 4

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



